From: Jeff Watson

To: Sean Northrop

Subject: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs

Date: Friday, February 25, 2011 4:04:00 PM

Attachments: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs Master File Compressed 2.25.2011.pdf

BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional
approval for the above Boundary Line Adjustment/Segregation Application. See
attached file. The signed original conditional approval letter has been sent via US
Mail; please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or questions.

I'll be here...

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 BEITITASRE 04 % 1Y
jeff.watson@co Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities"

P: 509.933.8274
F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.


mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:sean@sapphireskies.net

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Building Partnerships — Building Communities Fax (509) 962-7682

February 25, 2011

Sean Northrup
206 West 1% Place
Cle Elum WA 98922

RE: Stuart Vista Boundary Line Adjustment, BL-10-00040

Map Number 19-14-01000-0005 Parcel Number 735334
Map Number 19-14-12000-0003 Parcel Number 15434
Map Number 19-14-12000-0002 Parcel Number 25434

Dear Mr. Northrup,

Community Development Services is in receipt of the above referenced application. The application has been deemed
complete and preliminary approval is hereby granted. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note
the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the administrative segregation and must be submitted to our
offices for review:

1. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County Treasurer’s
Office. Please contact this office when completed.

2. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works, Kittitas County Fire Marshall, and Bonneville Power
Administration Comment Memos for information regarding additional requirements.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509) 933-8274.

Sincer

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner

Attachments via E-Mail to: brooksideconsulting@gmail.com

BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs Master File @ \\Arda\teams\CDS\Projects\BLAs\BL 2010\ BL-10-00017 Meadow
Springs

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION * PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT ® FIRE INVESTIGATION





From: Black,Lila A - TERR-SCHULTZ

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs: Bonneville Power Administration Response
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:27:39 PM

Attachments: Meadow Springs BL-10-00017 Response.doc

Hi Jeff,

Attached is BPA's response to the notice of "Request for Boundary Line Adjustment" for Meadow
Springs.

Thanks for the opportunity to review this project.

Lila Black





Department of Energy

Bonneville Power Administration
Ellensburg Maintenance District
14001 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

January 25, 2011

In reply refer to: TERR/Schultz
(Meadow Springs BL-10-00017)

Location: Schultz-Raver Corridor (Township 19 North, Range 14 East, Section 1)

Kittitas County Community Development

Attn: Jeff Watson, Planner I (via email to jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us)
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Subject: Meadow Springs BL-10-00017

Dear Mr. Watson:

The Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) has reviewed the above-referenced application and
its relationship to the BPA transmission line easement at this location. BPA does not have any
objection to this project. We do request, however, that the following statement, or this entire
letter, be forwarded to the property owners to help ensure public safety and reliable operation of
BPA’s facilities.

Portions of parcels 735334 and 025434 in Kittitas County, Washington are encumbered
by easements for high-voltage transmission lines owned by the Bonneville Power
Administration (BPA). BPA has acquired rights for these easements that limit the
landowner’s use of this area. BPA has the right of ingress and egress, and the right to
keep the easement free and clear of all buildings, sheds, fences, roads, in-ground and
aboveground swimming pools, trampolines, or any other type of structure, trees, and all
vegetation. All activities planned within the BPA easement need to be reviewed by
BPA prior to their occurrence. Do not build, dig, install utilities, plant, or burn within
the easement area. For further questions or concerns regarding any proposed uses of the
right-of-way, you may contact BPA Real Estate Field Services at the address listed above
or by calling (877) 417-9454.

The easement rights acquired by BPA impose certain land use restrictions (the right to restrict
structures, fire hazards, manage hazardous trees, etc.) to protect the integrity of BPA’s
transmission line system. Any proposed land use or construction activity within BPA's easement
area should be reviewed by BPA prior to implementation. BPA's endorsement or restriction of
any use within the right-of-way is dependent upon the two equally important issues of safety and





system reliability — the present and future ability to operate, maintain, and upgrade our high-
voltage transmission line system.

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated. By working together with our agency,
your effort will help to minimize later disputes or unnecessary costs associated with the required
removal or modification of incompatible or non-permitted activities placed within BPA’s
easement. If you have any questions regarding this request or need additional information,
please feel free to contact me at (509) 925-2088.

Sincerely,

Sls [Stack

Lila Black
Realty Specialist





From: Jeff Watson

To: "lablack@bpa.gov"

Subject: FW: Land Use Applications Kittitas County

Date: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 1:38:00 PM

Attachments: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs Master File Compressed for BPA 12.6.2010.pdf

BL-10-00040 Stuart Vista Master File Compressed for BPA 12.6.2010.pdf

As per...

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 12:22 PM
To: 'Kristie Towre (kmtowre@bpa.gov)'
Subject: Land Use Applications Kittitas County

Hi Kristie,

My records are indicating that I have two boundary line adjustments awaiting
BPA comment. Could you please take a look at the attached files for comment.

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

EllenSburg, WA 98926 B TITASE (] %1Y
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities"

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

To: "Kristie Towre (kmtowre@bpa.gov)"

Subject: Land Use Applications Kittitas County

Date: Monday, December 06, 2010 12:21:00 PM

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

Ellensburg, WA 98926 BIiliIsstoien

jeff. watson@co.kittitas.wa.us "Building Partnerships-Building Communities"”
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

To: "Lesli Olson (Idolson@bpa.gov)"
Subject: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs
Date: Friday, July 16, 2010 3:52:00 PM

BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs

Another one that fell through the cracks...

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 BEFTITAS L 51

jeff. watson@co.kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”
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





KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office (509) 962-7657 Fax (509) 962-7682

May 17,2010

Jeff Watson

Public Works Department
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re:  Meadow Springs (BL-10-00017)
Dear Mr. Watson:
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments:
¢ Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to include propane tanks,
etc.

e Any additional roads or access must comply with the International Fire Code.
e All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s
Office at 509-962-7000.

Sincerely,

Brenda Larsen
Fire Marshal

PreventEodmcation ¢ Investigation ¢ Enforcement

Version 2009.2
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Watson, Community Development Services
FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner i k

DATE: May 21, 2010

SUBJECT: Meadow Spring BL-10-00017

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment and finds that it
meets current Kittitas County Road Standards.

Our department recommends final approval with the following conditions:

a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
G:\Eng\Development\BLA and SEG\BLA\Meadow Springs BL-10-17\BLA FINAL.doc





From: Jeff Watson

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs
Date: Thursday, May 13, 2010 2:48:00 PM

BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs

Christina, Holly, and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 BETIIIAS M %1y
jeff.watson@co Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

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

Date: Thursday, May 13, 2010 2:24:00 PM
Attachments: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs Master File.pdf

BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs

Please see the attached land use application file for possible BPA comments. You
may submit comments via email, email attachment, or US Mail for insertion into
the record.

Thank You,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

EllenSburg, WA 98926 B LI TITASRE (O % 1Y
jeff. watson@co Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

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
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Segregation Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:

BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs

Date Received: Click here to enter a date.

Review Date: Click here to enter a date.

Map Number: 19-14-01000-0005, 19-14-12000-0003, 19-14-12000-0002
Parcel Number: 735334, 015434, 025434

Planner: Jeff Watson = Zoning: Rural 5

v Fee Collected

¥ Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page )

v 8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map

v Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if <20 Acres)

[~ Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

v Located within Fire District Fire District 7 (Cle Elum) NOT ALL

I Located within Irrigation District | Ng

v School District Cle Elum-Roslyn School District
I InUGA | No

Critical Areas
[CYes [ No Withina Shoreline of the State Environment:

[ZYes [ No Withina FIRM Floodplain Panel #:
[>Yes [£No Withina PHS Habitat Habitat Type:
[£ Yes [CNo Wetland in Parcel Wetland Type: nPEMA, PSSA
[2Yes [£No Seismic Rating Category:

[CYes [£No Within Coal Mine Area

[£ Yes [CNo Hazardous Slope in Parcel Category: = Up to 35% and Higher
[2Yes [ No Airport Zones within Parcel Zone:

[2Yes [ No Adjacent toForest Service Road Road:

[£Yes [CNo Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement Right through Prop

[2Yes [ No Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS
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kit TITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY weVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

AR S == = xy =YL
da Tyt~ ﬂ-—-:l--xH

. =

PERMIT NUMBER: 1 — | -0 7

KITTITAS COUNTY
REQUEST FOR PARCEL SEGREGATION, PARCEL COMBINATION AND BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT

Assessor’s Office Community Development Services Treasurer’s Office

Kittitas County Courthouse Kittitas County Permit Center Kittitas County Courthouse
205 W 5", Suite 101 411 N Ruby, Suite 2 205 W 5%, Suite 102
Ellensburg, WA 98926 Ellensburg, WA 98926 Ellensburg, WA 98926

KITTITAS COUNTY ENCOURAGES THE USE OF PRE-APPLICATION MEETINGS. PLEASE CONTACT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TO
SET UP A PRE-APPLICATION MEETING TO DISCUSS A PROPOSED PROJECT.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY IN INK. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY. PURSUANT TO KCC 15A.03.030, A COMPLETE
APPLICATION IS DETERMINED WITHIN 28 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THE APPLICATION SUBMITTAL PACKET AND FEE. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THE APPLICATION PACKET:

REQUIRED FOR SUBMITTAL

Unified Site Plan of existing lot lines and proposed lot lines with distances of all existing structures, well heads and septic
drainfields.
Signatures of all property owners.

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS

An original survey of the current lot lines. (Please do not submit a new survey of th,e proposed ad_}usted ?r new parcels until
after preliminary approval has been issued.) i ol &Y
Legal descriptions of the proposed lots. 1‘ i‘.' 1 e e e

o] ®’Y

Assessor Compas Information about the parcels. ’ APR 2 3 7010
|
APPLICATION FEE: HKITTITAS COUNTY |
CDS
[[]1$760Administrative Segregation (8630 CDS/$130 FM) @265 Major Boundary Line Ad]iﬁtrﬁeht (SZUD'CDA/SGS FM)
___ SEGREGATED INTO LOTS, B LABETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS
___ BLA BETWEEN PROPERTIES IN SAME OWNERSHIP

[[J$50 CompmvaTiON [[]1$166 MNOoR BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT ($101 CDS/$65FM)
___ COMBINED AT OWNERS REQUEST ___ BLABETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS

___ BLABETWEEN PROPERTIES IN SAME OWNERSHIP

oD

FOR STAFF USE ONLY P
.@R 9,320

DATE: RECEIPT # O "“"%;a %, Uilig

4-23-10 755 | o= pudn®

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION = PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION = PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT





REQUEST for PARCEL SEGREGATION and BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENTS

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREASURER’S OFFICE PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

1. Contact information:
Meadow Springs, LLC ( Contact: Sean Northrup) 206 West First Street
Applicant’s Name Address
Cle Elum WA 98922
City State, Zip Code
(509) 674-6828 sean@sapphireskies.net
Phone number Email Address
2. Street address of property:
Address: No address assigned
City/State/ZIP: Cle Elum, WA 98922
3. Zoning Classification: R-5
Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage New Acreage
(1 parcel number per line) (Survey Vol. , Pg )
{
735334 - 76.58 acres [4-|4-o1 000 0O Parcel A - 29.43 acres
015434 - 40.22 acres |- 4-1200 0> Parcel B - 67.42 acres
025434 - 40.07 acres 1-14- 12060 - 60% Parcel C - 60.02 acres
Applicant js: X Owner Purchaser Lessee Other
% 0 e |
Owner Sighature RequTed \ < Applicant Signature (if different from owner)
J v Treasurer’s Office Review
Tax Status: By: Date:

Kittitas County Treasurer’s Office

Community Development Services Review

() This segregation meets the requirements for observance of intervening ownership.

() This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04 Sec. )

() This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04.020 (5)
Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes No

f,(f This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Card #: — Parcel Creation Date: _

Last Split Date: = Current Zoning District: __ Pucal S

Review Date: -? !{ G '/’Z-O O By: \j—é@ we:_"'SQ i/\‘

**Survey Approved: By:

Notice: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for parcels receiving
approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment or Segregation.
Edited 6/5/09 dv





This page must be completed for  regations and for boundary line adjustr. s not requiring a survey. Please
use this page to indicate which parcels contain improvements.

THIS AREA FOR USE BY APPLICANT
(Use additional sheets as needed)

Please see attached survey map.

Directions:
1. Identify the boundary of the segregation:
a. The boundary lines and dimensions
b. Sub-Parcel identification (i.e. Parcels A, B, C or Lots 1, 2, 3, etc.)

2. Show all existing buildings, well heads and drain fields and indicate their distances from the original exterior property lines AND
from the proposed property lines. If you have a copy of an original survey, please attach. A new survey will not be needed until
preliminary approval has been granted.

3. Provide legal descriptions for each proposed tax parcel and identify by letter or number use on the map. Example: Parcel A — The
North 75 feet of the West 400 feet of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest quarter of Section 02;
Township 20 North; Range 16 East; W.M.; Except the West 30 feet thereof for roads.






KITTITAS COUNTY PERMIT CENTER

KITTITAS COUNTY 411 N. RUBY STREET, ELLENSBURG, WA 98926 RECEIPT NO.: 00007551
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
(509) 962-7506 (509) 962-7698 (509) 962-7523
Account name: 021216 Date: 4/23/2010
Applicant: KIMBALL, ALLISON
Type: check #2034
Permit Number Fee Description Amount
BL-10-00017 BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT MAJOR 200.00
BL-10-00017 BLA MAJOR FM FEE 65.00

Total: 265.00






